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Question:   Is there a maximum number of pages for the Brief Concept note that bidders in the 

Technical proposal must submit? Is there some guideline how long it can be? Or is there some 
kind of form for Brief Concept note? 

 

Answer: There is no limit to the number of pages for the concept note as long as the bidder 
addresses satisfactorily the following: main issues, information, data sources, research and 

analytical tools to be employed by the author as well as structure of the study and proposed 
timeline.  

 

Question: List of references that has to be submitted with the Technical proposal should be in 
written in table (list of projects that company has undertaken) or it has to contain also written 

documents (proofs) by the Contractors that company has successfully conducted such projects? 

 

Answer: List of references has to be written in a table and additional proofs/documents should 
be submitted only upon further request.  

 

Question: Is there any requirement that the Team Leader should have place of performance?  

 

Answer: There is no requirement about the duty station of the team leader. It is preferable that 
the 6 national experts be residents in the 6 Western Balkans capitals, which will facilitate their 
work.  

 

Question: Is it required to have project office in the 6 WB countries stated in the proposal? 

 
Answer: There is no requirement to have project offices in the WB 6.  

 

Question: Will travel costs for the team leader and national experts (regarding trainings and 
meetings with EASP team/PES offices) be covered by the EASP or should that be included in the 

proposed fee of experts? If it will be part of bidders costs can you please say how much 
travel  and where (regarding trainings and meetings with EASP team) will be needed? 

 

Answer: All costs related to travel and accomodation in regional events will be covered 
separately. Your proposal should only include the fees for the expert work.  

 

Question: What exact costs will be covered by ESAP (you state in charge of the logistic and 
financial organization of all the envisaged activities)? Please clarify. 



 

Answer: All costs related to the organization of events will be covered separately by ESAP 
(selection of venue, conference room, meals, interpretation, travel and accomodation).  

During the implementation period of this initiative, there will be 6 national peer review events 
organized. All logistic costs related to their organization will be covered separately by ESAP.  
Additionally, there are two regional events envisaged in this process, where the presence of the 

team is needed:  the initial regional training on the methodology of benchlearning methodology 
and a dissemination event at the end of the process. All costs related to the organization of the 

events (including travel and accomodation for all participants) are covered separately by ESAP.  

 

Question:  Is external financial audit, at the end of the project, needed? 

 

Answer: RCC conducts its own annual external audit,and expenditure verification for 

ESAP.  There is no need for additional audit of the requested servcies for this scope of work. 

 


